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Dear Town Planning Board,

Enclosed Deferral Letter for the captioned application for your further action.
A hard copy will be submitted to the Secretariat today. Thank you.

Regards,
Peter Wu
2908-8519

From: WU Peter

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 5: 36 PM

To: 'tpbpd@pland.gov.hk' <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Ce: 'mitchan@pland.gov.hk' <mltchan@pland.gov.hk>; YUE Lit Fung, Owen <owen.yue@hld.com>; IP Wai Yi, Ahson
<alison.ip@hld.com>

Subject: (A/NE-TKL/644) 516 Planning Application for Proposed Temporary Place of Recreation {(Hobby Farm) in Ping
Che, NT

Dear Town Planning Board,

Enclosed RtoC of the captioned project for your further action,
Hard copy of the attachment will be delivered to your office by next Monday.

Regards,
Peter Wu
2908-8519

From: Wi Peter

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 11:49 AM

To: 'tpbpd@pland.gov.hk'

Ce: YUE Lit Fung, Owen ; IP Wai Yi, Alison

Subject: Submission of 516 Planning Application for Proposed-Temporary Place of Recreation {Hobby Farm) in Ping
Che, NT

Dear Town Planning Board,

Please find attached Letter (3nos) for your information; alsa enclosed the S16-1il application form, land record and
supporting planning statement of the captioned application. The hard copies of cover letters, 5 copies of the
application form, 1 copy of the land record and 35 hardcopies and 35 softcopies of the attached planning statement
will be submitted to the Secretariat this afternoon.

Feel free to contact me should you have any queries. Thank you.

Best Regards,
Peter Wu
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Topfront Development Limited
Unit 1603-1606, 16/F, Alliance Building, No.130-136 Connaught Rd Central, Sheung Wan, HK

Your Ref: AINE-TKL/644 22 September 2020

The Secretary, By Email & By Hand
Town Planning Board,

c/o Town Planning Board Section,

Planning Department,

15/F, North Point Government Offices,

333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong

Dear Sir,

Planning Application for
Proposed Temporary Place of Recreation (Hobby Farm) for a Period of 3 Years
in “Agriculture” zone, Lots 605(Part), 628RP(Part), 629RP(Part) and 632 in D.D. 77
and Lot No. 394RP(Part) in D.D. 84, Ping Che, New Territories
(Planning Application No. AINE-TKL/644)

Request for deferral

We (also for Beauty Power Development Limited and Moreway Limited) would like to request for a
deferral of the application for 2-months, in order to address the AFCD and Public Comments received.

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned or our Mr. Peter Wu
(2908-8519).

Thank you for your attention.

Yours faithfully,

For and o+ be ' .
AL K & A .
TOPFRONT DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

"}%HE&;&E"&%

CH)I{N CHI CHEONG
Tel: 2536-4047

ehbddsdidpe

cc. DPO/STTPN, Ms. Michelle Chan (By Email)
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